STAFF REPORT

CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA

TO: City Council Regular Session MEETING DATE: January 5, 2021
FROM: Steve Thomas

SUBJECT: City Council approval to purchase a 2021 F 250 work truck from Duval Ford in the amount
$ 38,123.00 and surplus truck # 274 which is a 2005 F 350 with 48,500 miles on it. Steve
Thomas

BACKGROUND

City Council approved the funds to purchase this truck in F/Y budget 2021. This truck is replacing a
2005 F 350 utility body truck that has become a maintenance problem and needs to be replaced. We
transferred this truck from the street department 5 years ago because it would not pull the excavator
trailer safely and put in building maintenance to get a few more years out of it but it has reached its life
for the City. The new purchase will be off the Sheriffs Association Contract # FSA19-VEL27

FISCAL IMPACT

Funds from Account # 001-3072-5006400 in the amount of $38,123.00 approved in Budget year
2021,

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the purchase a 2021 F 250 work truck from Duval Ford in the amount $ 38,123.00
and surplus truck # 274 which is a 2005 F 350 with 48,500 miles on it.



